From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 2:00 PM

To: 'robert@ieu.asn.au’; 'michael@ieu.asn.au’

Cc: Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Manroop Soin; 'Canning, Cherie'; 'sally.embleton@ags.gov.au';
'info@asu.org.au'; ‘jessica.mcdonald@afei.org.au'; 'Simon Spence'; 'Sophie Margaret Whish'
Subject: RE: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Timetable request
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488]

Dear Parties,
Re: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order

| refer to the email below and attached letter dated 1 June 2018. Could the IEU please confirm their
availability and respond as soon as practicable.

Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 6:02 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Sydney Registry; Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Manroop Soin; 'robert@ieu.asn.au’;
'michael@ieu.asn.au’; 'Canning, Cherie'; 'sally.embleton@ags.gov.au'; 'info@asu.org.au’;
'jessica.mcdonald@afei.org.au’; 'Simon Spence'

Subject: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Timetable request
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488]

Dear Associate

Please see attached correspondence relating to a request for additional hearing dates in
the above matter.

Yours sincerely

Sophie Margaret Whish
Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ LinkedIn
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1 June 2018 ABN 76 008 556 595
140 Arthur Street
North Sydney NSW 2060
Our Ref: 20170656 Locked Bag 938

North Sydney NSW 2059
DX 10541 North Sydney

t: 1300 565 846
f:  +6129954 5029

Associate to Vice President Hatcher ablawyers.com.au
Fair Work Commission

Terrace Tower

80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

BY EMAIL Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au

Dear Associate

C2013/6333 - S.302 APPLICATION FOR AN EQUAL REMUNERATION ORDER

We write to you to request additional hearing dates before the Full Bench in matter number
C2013/6333.

We note that the evidentiary hearing is scheduled for 26 July — 10 August 2018 and closing
submissions are scheduled for 24 September — 26 September 2018.

One of the Australian Childcare Alliance’s witnesses, Jae Dean Fraser is unavailable for the duration
of the hearing and is not able to appear before the Commission until 14 August 2018.

Whilst we do not know yet which of our client’s witnesses will be called by the Independent
Education Union of Australia (IEU), it is highly likely (given the nature and length of Mr Fraser’s
evidence) that the IEU will seek to cross-examine Mr Fraser.

We write to you to request an additional 1-2 hearing dates between 14 August and 24 September
2018 before the Full Bench.

Could the Commission please advise at the earliest possible convenience if this is possible, so that we
may consult with all the parties to the proceedings in relation to any additional hearing dates.

If you have any questions, please contact Sophie Whish on (02) 9458 7018.

Yours sincerely

Nigel Ward Sophie Margaret Whish

CEO + Director Associate

(02) 9458 7826 (02) 9458 7431
nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au Sophie.whish@ablawyers.com.au
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